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Novenber 21, 1939

ire S. D, cGil)

Attorney at Law

I's 0. I!Ox 702

Jacloonvile, Tla.

Deay NeGlll:

I rotlee fron early corrcspondence that you mentioned
the 1037 Floridr stotute provliding for the establighe
tuntoof saluery schedules by the county boards. A

ciieel of the Florids inws revesls that the statute was
preecd In 1057, See Chapter 18134, Ro, 428, and parti- .
enlerly auhsoetion 4 or seetlon 6. Please let me know
whether or rot this vwoas preaonted to the Supreme Court
of Ilorida and whet position; 1f any, the 8upreme Court -
took on this partiouler point. - . :

The question that worries us rmost on this case is that -—
the Suprene Court of Ilorida took the position that
nondanus would not Lle to compel anything but a olear
duty and that thoic wes no duty to esbablish salary

; schedules, ‘ : _ ,

I note in the Petition for urit of Mandamus at page 4,
| paragroph V, that 1t 1s allegsd, that "1t was and is
N the duty of the «.«Board of Public Instructionsesto
. adopt seales of salaries for teachers in the pudlic
o 5choolsss™s Yot In Petitioner's Brilef at page 4, begin-
b ning of last parasraph, it is steted that "It is true
. that there is no statute in Florida requiring the Board
to establish melary schedules for teachersse.e."s Please
explain this difference. .
Sincerely yoursy

Lo

Thurgood Marshell
TH: CE Special Counsel.




